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Metazer, Ke}tnx

From: 13 Voicemail System

Sent: Meonday, August 31, 2015 2:14 PM

To: Metayer, Kenny

Subject: Fax Succassfully Sent to 1 (850) 617-6383
Attachments: FAX1820146018.TF

Fax was successfully sent
Remote Name: 1 (850} 617-6383
Remote TN: 1 {B50)j617-6383
Fax Device: Media Server
Transmission Rate: 14400
Sandar:

[10: 306183947)
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LTIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TQO TRANSACT BUSUKESS
IN FLORIDA

N COMPLIANCE WITH SECTIGN 008,002, FLORID STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING 13 SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN LRATED LIABILITY
COMIPANY TO TRANSACT BUSIVESS INTHE STATE OF FLOWILY:
{. SPT WAH WALDEN PARK LLC

UNamz of Forelgn Limiled Labiliy Company; must INolae

i mpany, L LC.." of

(11 name unoveilabla, enter allsroats nome sdopied for the puspose of transatting business in Florida. Tho oktornats name must Includs “Limited
Lisbliity Company,” “L.L.C," or “LLC.™)

2 DELAWARE

Qurisdiction under the low of which Greign Bmaled Tlability
canmpany i$ organized)
4, AUGUST 26, 2015

(FET mamber, 1t applicabie)
Dte T3 trantacted n Fionios, i1 Yo regisiralian.,
D B ot T vt (0 alior]
5, C/OSTARWOOD CAFITAL GROUP, 591 WEST PUTNAM AVENUE

05, F.S. 10 delermine ponalty biabality)
GREENWICH. CT 06830

TSwost Address of Princlpat ONTGE)
6. C/Q STARWOOD CAPITAL GROUP, 591 WEST PUTNAM AVENUE
GREENWICH, CT 06830

oot

{Malling Address)

7. Name snd sirest nddress of Florida registored ageat: (P.O. Box NOQT sccepiable)
Name: . €T Compomlion System

Office Address:

1200 South Pine Istand Road

Plantation

 Florida 33324
{City)
Regiatersd agent’s aceeptance:

Rip codn) =
Having been named as registered agent and (0 acceps sarvice of process for the above stated corporation al the place designated in
s applicatlon, I heraby accept tive appointmienyt os registered ageut and agree to act in thiy capacity. I flirther agree (0 comply

an g WVE IV

with the provisions of afl statutss relative o the proper and conptea porformance of my dutiey, and | am famblar with and acceps
the obligations of my positfon as registered apent,

. C T Comoration System
By: Hud, 0 Suade

(Registensd agent's signare)

8, The nama, title ar capacity and address of the person(s) who hastmve suthorily to manage i¢/are:
SPT WAH Holdings LLC, Member, 591 West Puinam Avenue, Oreenwich, CT 06830

9. Attached 15 & centificate of existence, so more
Juclsdiction under the law of which [t is organizs
of the translator must be submined)

days old, duly suthenticated by the official having oustedy of records in the
If ths gertificate is in a foreign isnguage, a iranslation of the certiffcate under oatis

""" Sigosture of an suthorized peron

This documsns {9 excouled In accordance with section 605.0203 (1) (b), Florida Statutes. | am awars that any false information
submitted in a document to the Department of Stale constitutes a third degres feiony 83 provided for in 1.817.135,F.8.

SPT WAH Holdings LLC, Member, by Starwond Property Trust, Ino., Member

Typed or printed nomc of fignee
FLOIT - #5301 Wohan Khwgyr Oulam

by Andrew J. Sossen, COO

;.’
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Delaware ...

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "SPT WAR WALDEN PARK LLC" IS DULY
FORMED UNDER THE LAWNS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE 80 FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE SHON, AS OF THE TWENTY-FIFTB DAY OF ADGUST, A.D. 2015.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE

NOT BREEN ASSESSED TO DATE.

NSO

Jettay W. Bullock, Secretary of SRle.
AUTHE ITON: 2675530

DATE: 08-25-15

5785029 8300

151216130

You may verify thia eartificaCe onlipe
ig carj;. dﬂlﬁ'{!‘.gﬂ"lm"l- shiml




